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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:49 PM
To: 'Leonard Niles'
Cc: 'Marc Cunningham'; wmerkle@kmlaw100.com
Subject: RE: Workplan for Case # RO0000063, 6655 Hollis Street, Emeryville

Leonard, 
 
That would be fine and it would be great to see progress on this case.  Please use this email as approval of your request.  
I’ll update Geotracker to reflect the new date. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Leonard Niles [mailto:leonard@allwest1.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Marc Cunningham'; wmerkle@kmlaw100.com 
Subject: Workplan for Case # RO0000063, 6655 Hollis Street, Emeryville 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 
 
AllWest Environmental, Inc. has been retained by our client, Mr. Walter Merkle of Kay & Merkle, LLP, who is 
representing MCG Investments, LLC, the current owner of the property at 6655 Hollis Street, Emeryville, CA. This 
property was formerly occupied by McGrath Steel, and is ACEH case # RO0000063.  According to your letter 
dated November 19, 2010, a workplan for subsurface investigation at the subject property, or additional previous 
subsurface investigation reports, was due to the ACEH by January 17, 2011.  Since AllWest has just been retained 
as the environmental consultant to perform the additional investigation, and we have no access to any previous 
reports or information other than what is on the ACEH FTP site and Geotracker website, we request that the 
deadline for submission of the workplan be extended to October 15, 2011.   
 
Please call me at the number below or e-mail me at leonard@allwest1.com if you have any questions. 
 
Thank You,  
 
Leonard Niles, P.G., C.H.G. 
Senior Project Manager 
AllWest Environmental, Inc. 
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530 Howard Street, Suite 300 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
(415) 391-2510 x109 
fax (415) 391-2008 
 


